Fareign and Commonwealth Office

London SWI1A 2AH

g March 19819

Freneh Environment Initiative

With yeur letter of HxFebruaﬂy you passed Lo
us far draft reply a letter from Mr Lubbers inviting
the Prime Minister to attend the Hagus Conference.
Although Mr Lubbers knows of our decision from his
recent conversation with the Prime Minister wa heliave
the Prime Minister should send him a written reply.
She might also write to M Bocard and Mrs Brumdtland.
L enalose dralft letkers.

am copyineg this letbter and ita enolosuresa to

I
Deborah Lamb (Department of the Environment).

(F N Peirss)
Private Secretary

C D Powell E=q
P5/No 10 Downing Streat
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. . FROM: Referenco

Prima Minliatar
DEPARTMENT : TEL. N:

Your Reference
BUILDING; ROOM NO:

EECURITY CLASSIFICATION TO: Copies to:

Top Secret Mr Ruud F M Lubbers

Seiiih Frime Minister ol the Netherlands
C

Confidential
Restricted
Unclassifiad SUBRIECT:

PRIVACY MARKING Thank you for the invitation to attend

the Hague Conference which your Embasay

.. In Confidence
n i_onlidence peassed to me on 6 February.

T4y o farbbe=basbba_yal on the belephone

on T Harrzh;"ll' jcu kriow my view5,< I dg h“‘*\\

not belleve. we need Tto establish a new

kﬁf‘#,—.—hﬁ international institution@ reswer e should \
y -

b1

{% L ll"g,‘,_ build on the exiating instibutions, particularly
; u

\ 'JHEF-L For theE* reasond T am afraid that

e I I sea no point in the UE being reprezented

W at the Hague Conference, where we would

@\M % be unable to asign the Declaration.

3 - 2Ty =
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to protect the global environment End

Lo ralse LiEE awereness F Emf%nmenba = Q‘Ué“h

i
8 environmental prob o HTI

we. pay dliffer—rrertheTerhan T M reqniren

to move forward we are at one in believing

in~tt F 2ction.
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In Confidence

ook forward to
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DSR LIC

(Revised S5/87)

hearing about your confer

vall W Vo

it is over andjdiscussimg environmenta
wiasv-, Cr—4 T

anee
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UeS Wikttt trare  when at

end of April.
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. . FROM: Referance

Frima Minister
DEFARTMENT: TEL. IO;

Your Reference

BUILDING: ROOM NG:

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION TO: Copias to;

Top Secret Mr= Gro Harlem Brundtland
Qacret Prime Minlater of Norway
Confidential
Restricted

Linclxssified

PRIVACY MARKING

oo I Confidence A7 puged thougnf]T should let you knou

My mainn diffioulty is that I do not Ehink

r-‘t"l" I‘ZAT F-‘-‘-m-rm..q{.-.. "r/

it right to establish a new international
institutione nesher We should suppart

and build en the exiating UN framewori.
Moreover I siee cannot accept the principle=
of sanctions ahd compensakion which are

still contained Iin the reviased declaratﬂcnlgj

o

Since the UK cannot therefore aign the

Declaration I concoluded thak we should

not be represented . at the conference.

E }Lmnf*ﬁ Tt TETENE, [ am Zrateldl L0 Jor s

A
AN J

a message to the London Ozone Layer Conferenca.
mh . A
The Conference Stoem n incregsing

awaranass of the probleéem of ozmone depletion.
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SECURITY CLASSIFICATION rdlbver Po—mare
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e i :
they mteht now algn the Montreal Probocgl

countriea lndieated that

Top Secret

Tt~ idering i Thi 11
or considering 1%, s rura wal
Barrat or akec considering 1 n AUEUFS wWa

Confidential for the meetineg in Helsinki.

Restricted

- E H—-.*.Ju-.-l-.—.l'_"q: kg o H_a B st
Unclassified For re—fubinetia—are boli-agreed—tigE
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PRIVACY MARKING

global problema. HWhile u’-?'m:'-}r cecasionally

aifter on the |.'.E‘:J:'.—r:"ﬂ- of aahieving this

In Confidence we do not 4ifTer on the ob

-

the: = IME:_F, tdn-—whieh—wa_all 11

sative of protecting

it
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FROM: Reference
Prrime Ministep

DEPARTMENT: TEL., NO:
Your Referenoe

BUILDING: ROOM NO:

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION

Top Secret
Becrel
Confidential
Kestricted
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PRIVACY MARKING

sensinssnaanenass 1R CORfIdenoe

EAVENT aE s

Enclosures Mapls) .....cooon

TO: Copies to:

M Mianel Hoecard
Prime Minister of the Franch Republie

SUBJECT:

Following aur axochatiges about the Hague
Conference I thought I snould lelt you
know formally that, while we wWere grateful

for vour fnvitatian, the UE will not attend.

Tou know my views. I do nob believe we

need te askablish a pew international
Institution: rather we should build on

the exiating fnstituticons, particularly
UNEPR. S0 I am afraid that we could not

sign Ehe revised version of the DBeclaration.
Againat Thils background no purpose would
have been served 1n bur attending the

Conferance.

Far tha future I know we both
view that we need to protect The global
snpvironment and Eo raise the awareneas

ol governments to the problsams which axist.

And while we may differ over the mechanism
reguired to move forward we are at one

in believing in the need for action. I hope that
we snall remain in todchk on environmental mabters,

which are of wital importarce ks 511 o U5 .







